CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 23

RESOLUTION EXERCISING OPTION TO EXTEND
CONTRACT C20-0094 FOR  SUPPLYING  AND
DELIVERING VOC-COMPLIANT HIGH PERFORMANCE
COLD PATCH.

WHEREAS, on October 13, 2020, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-399,
awarding open-end contract to Richard E. Pierson Materials, Corp., Bridgeport, NJ for Supplying
and Delivering VOC-Compliant High Performance Cold Patch, for the contract period September
1, 2020 through August 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the contract awarded through the Cumberland County Cooperative Pricing
System provided for an option to extend for one additional year; and

WHEREAS, the County through resolution has exercised the option to extend the
contract for the additional year and as such, the City’s Purchasing Agent is recommending that
the City exercise said extension for the period September 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022, at a
cost of $121.98 per ton.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland that
Resolution No. 2020-399 is hereby amended to allow for the one year option renewal of Contract
C20-0094, issued to Richard E. Pierson Materials, Corp., Bridgeport, NJ for Supplying and
Delivering VOC-Compliant High Performance Cold Patch, for the period September 1, 2021
through August 31, 2022, at a cost of $121.98 per ton.

Adopted:

President of Council
ATTEST:

City Clerk
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FROM THE DESK OF
MIGUEL A. MERCADO

January 11, 2022

MEMORANDUM TO BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION:

RE: Resolution Request to Extend Contract for Supplying & Delivering VOC-
Compliant High Performance Cold Patch, Contract # C20-0094

Request to extend Contract C20-0094 awarded by Resolution No. 2020-399 to
Richard E. Pierson Materials Corp., 806 Oak Grove Rd., PO Box 704,
Bridgeport, NJ 08314 for the period September 1, 2021 to August 31, 2022.
The Cumberland County Cooperative specifications and contract included the
option for one (1) additional year term through August 31, 2022 which they
exercised under Resolution 2021-467 and as such the City wishes to exercise
this renewal option. The cost per ton for this extension year is $121.98 per
Ton.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely

Miguel A. Mercado, QPA
Purchasing Agent





